From: Bailey, Josh
Sent: 16 April 2019 13:22
To: 'Matt Tompkins' <matt@ttplanning.co.uk>

Subject: RE: 191130_Stanford Bishop, Herefordshire, WR6
5TT
Good Afternoon Matt,

Noted with regards to the revised change in address as you suggest and I'll get our support team to
amend as such immediately.

Kind Regards,

Josh

Josh Bailey Economy & Place Directorate
Senior Planning Officer Plough Lane

Development Management Hereford

Tel | 01432 261903 HR4 OLE

Email | Josh.Bailey@herefordshire.gov.uk

HerefOrdshire.gov.uk

From: Matt Tompkins <matt@ttplanning.co.uk>
Sent: 16 April 2019 13:19
To: Bailey, Josh <Joshua.Bailey@herefordshire.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: 191130 | NG S ford Bishop, Herefordshire, WR6

5TT

Dear Josh,

Thanks for the email. The applicant’s land is equally as well described on the application form and in
the amended address suggested. The land is not in the same ownership as either of the landmarks
referenced.

To avoid any potential confusion, the applicant is content for the site to be described as 'Agricultural
Building to the east of Woodend Lane, Stanford Bishop, WR6 5UB'.

Kind regards,

Matt Tompkins
Partner
t: 07494218731 | e: matt@ttplanning.co.uk



T OMAS

This email and any attachments are confidential and may be privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure. If you are not
the intended recipient you must not copy this message or any attachment or disclose the contents to any other person. If you
have received this message in error please contact us at the address or email above. You should carry out your own virus
checks before opening any attachment. Tompkins Thomas Planning accepts no liability for any loss or damage which may be
caused by software viruses.

From: Bailey, Josh <Joshua.Bailey@herefordshire.gov.uk>
Sent: 15 April 2019 09:28
To: Matt Tompkins <matt@ttplanning.co.uk>

Subject: RE: 191130 Si-ford Bishop, Herefordshire, WR6

5TT

Good Morning Matt,

I’'ve received a number of emails over the weekend regarding the address being not representative
of the site in relation to 191130.

Are you therefore content for me to amend the site address to the following:

“Agricultural Building on Land North West of Malvern View Country Park, Stanford Bishop,
Herefordshire, WR6 5UB”

Your confirmation of this at your earliest convenience would be appreciated greatly.

Kind Regards,

Josh

Josh Bailey Economy & Place Directorate
Senior Planning Officer Plough Lane

Development Management Hereford

HR4 OLE
Email | Josh.Bailey@herefordshire.gov.uk

HerefOrdshire.gov.uk



From: Matt Tompkins <matt@ttplanning.co.uk>
Sent: 28 March 2019 16:05
To: Bailey, Josh <Joshua.Bailey@herefordshire.gov.uk>

Subject: 191130 NG St-ford Bishop, Herefordshire, WR6 5TT

Dear Josh,

I’'m informed that you’ve recently been assigned as case officer for the foregoing application. This
email is just to introduce myself as the agent for the application. If you need further information or
have any queries, please don’t hesitate to contact me.

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

“Any opinion expressed in this e-mail or any attached files are those of the individual and not
necessarily those of Herefordshire Council, Herefordshire Clinical Commissioning Group (HCCG),
Wye Valley NHS Trust or 2gether NHS Foundation Trust. You should be aware that Herefordshire
Council, Herefordshire Clinical Commissioning Group (HCCG), Wye Valley NHS Trust & 2gether NHS
Foundation Trust monitors its email service. This e-mail and any attached files are confidential and
intended solely for the use of the addressee. This communication may contain material protected by
law from being passed on. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this e-mail in
error, you are advised that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this e-mail is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error please contact the sender immediately
and destroy all copies of it.”



